EJXON COMPANY, USA

POST OFFICE BOX 1603 - MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT September 20, 1974

MIDCONTINE NT DIVISION

R W BOWIDN
OFERATIONS MANAGER

File No. 22-3

Request for Non-Standard Proration
Unit

A, J. Adkins Unit Eumont Pool

Lea County, New Mexico

Mr, A. L. Porter

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Sir:

Exxon Corporation requests administrative approval for a 320 acre Non-Standard
Eumont Gas Proration Unit comprising the W/2 of Section 10, T-20-5, R-36-F, Lea
County, New Mexico. Currently Exxon's A, J. Adkins non-standard unit consists of
280 acres assigned to Exxon's A. J. Adkins Well No. 4, located 660' from the
west line and 1980 from the south line of Section 10, consisting of the W/2 of
Section 10, except the NE/4 of the NW/4, Section 10.

The above request is made to enlarge the current non-standard unit consisting of
280 acres to include the NE/4 of NW/4, Section 10 operated by W. H. Brady, Roswell,
New Mexico. The requested non-standard unit will be styled as the A. J. Adkins
Unit, Well No. 1.

In support of this application, we submit the following:

1. The proposed non-standard unit consists of contiguous quarter-quarter
sections.

2. The non-standard unit lies wholly within a single governmental section.

3. The entire proposed non-standard unit may reasonably be presumed to be
productive of gas.

4. The length or width of the non-standard gas unit does not exceed 5280
feet.
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